
 

 

 

 

Metropolitan Historical Commission Meeting 

Agenda 
May 17, 2021 

12:00 p.m.  

Sonny West Conference Center-Fulton Campus 
700 Second Avenue South (between Lindsley Avenue and Middleton Street) 

For directions and a map, visit www.nashville.gov/mhc/mhzc/directions_hob.asp  

(MASKS REQUIRED) 

 

 

I. Call to Order     Dr. Clay Bailey, Chair 

 

II. Approval of April Minutes   Dr. Clay Bailey 

 

III. Preservation Awards    Scarlett Miles 

 

IV. Historical Markers    Jessica Reeves 

 

V. Director’s Report     Tim Walker 

 

VI. Nominations Committee    Dr. Clay Bailey 

Dr. Bill McKee 

 

VII. Adjourn 
 

 

 

 

Metro Historical Commission 

3000 Granny White Pike, Nashville, TN 37204 

www.nashville.gov/mhc 

historicalcommission@nashville.gov 
 

The Metro Nashville Historical Commission does not discriminate on the basis of age, race, sex, color, national origin, religion, 

sexual orientation, or disability in access to, or operation of its programs, services, activities or in its hiring or employment practices. 

ADA inquiries may be directed to: ADA Compliance Coordinator, Metro Historical Commission, (615) 862-7970. Title VI inquiries 

should be forwarded to: Ms. Shirley Sims-Saldana, Title VI Coordinator, Human Relations, 800 2nd Avenue, South, 4th Floor, 

Nashville, TN 37210, (615) 880-3391. Contact Department of Human Resources for all employment related inquiries at (615) 862-

6640. 
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St. Ann Catholic Church and School 

Location: 5101 Charlotte Avenue 

Privately sponsored 

 

St. Ann Catholic Church and School opened here in 1921. Two Sisters of Charity first welcomed 

West Nashville Catholics at gatherings held above a nearby hardware store in 1917. This informal 

gathering became St. Peter’s Mission, thanks to support of the Diocese of Nashville and the Church 

of the Assumption. In May 1921, the Diocese acquired this site, the Byrd-Douglas or Thomasson 

home. St. Ann School is the oldest Diocesan school still operating in the City of Nashville. 

476 characters and spaces 

 

 

 

 

Gerst House 

Location: Union Street at 2nd Ave N 

Privately sponsored 

 

Side 1 

William J. Gerst opened the Gerst House restaurant in 1955, after the Wm. Gerst Brewing Co. 

closed. Serving German-American food, it was a gathering place for attorneys, journalists and 

politicians due to its proximity to the courthouse. Bill died in 1968; his daughter Gene Ritter 

continued the tradition. In 1970, urban development forced the Gerst House to move across the 

river. After Gene's death in 1988, it was sold and renamed the "Gerst Haus." It closed in 2018. 

 

Side 2 
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